

## MINUTES ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE April 12, 2023

A meeting of the Active Transportation Committee was held on Wednesday, April 12, 2023 at 9:45 am at WFRC, 41 N Rio Grande Street, Salt Lake City, UT, and via Zoom. The following were present:

PRESEN T	MEMBERS AND ALTERNATES	ATC REPRESENTATIVES & OTHERS PRESENT
No	Travis Mote, Member (Willard - Box Elder County)	Stephanie Tomlin
Yes	Kevin Jeppsen, Alternate (Perry - Box Elder County)	Bartly Mathews
Yes	Joy Petro, Member (Layton - Davis County)	Dave Iltis
Yes	Dave Maughan, Member (Syracuse- Davis County)	Wendelin Knobloch
Yes	Blaine Fackrell, Member (Morgan County)	Jeff Oyler
No	Robert McConnell, Alternate (Morgan County)	Britney Ward
Yes	Troy Walker, Member (Draper - Salt Lake County)	Josh Van Jura
No	Jeff Silvestrini, Alternate (Millcreek - Salt Lake County)	
Yes	Dirk Burton, Member (West Jordan - Salt Lake County)	Jon Nichols Blake Thomas
Yes	Neil Critchlow, Alternate (Grantsville - Tooele County)	
Yes	Maresa Manzione, Member (Tooele City - Tooele County)	Rachel Brooks
Yes	Braden Mitchell, Member (Riverdale - Weber County)	Kendall Willardson
Yes	Richard Hyer, Member (Ogden City - Weber County)	Clint Spencer
No	Mark Johnson, Member (Lehi - Utah County)	Hannah Karmondy
Yes	Ben Huot, Alternate (Utah Department of Transportation)	Tim Harpst
No	Andrea Olson, Alternate (Utah Dept of Transportation)	Alexa Wohrman
Yes	Russ Fox, Member (Utah Transit Authority)	Travis Evans
PRESEN	NON-VOTING MEMBERS	Scott Shea
No	Jenn Oxborrow, Member (Bike Utah)	Becka Roolf
No	Brett McIff, Member (Utah Department of Health)	Kent Andersen
WFRC STAFF		
Andrew GruberJory JohnerHugh Van WagenenRosie HernandezJordon ChandlerMiranda Jones CoxTed KnowltonMike SobczakMegan TownsendNikki NavioLauren VictorByron HeadChristy DahlbergMikala JordanBen WuthrichKala Jordan		

- 1. Roll Call and Consent Agenda [00:00:03] Chair, Mayor Troy Walker welcomed all attendees. Roll call was taken.
  - a. <u>ACTION</u>: [00:03:29] Mayor Walker asked for a motion to approve the Minutes of the ATC meeting held February 8, 2023. Councilmember Richard Hyer made a motion to approve the February minutes, Mayor Dirk Burton seconded the motion. No discussion, the minutes were unanimously approved.

## 2. Chairs Report [00:04:03]

- a. Mayor Walker gave a report on the Davis, California, Mobile Active Transportation Tour (MATT) that took place earlier in the week, sharing some of the highlights, and points that they learned in Davis, California that can be used in planning for better Active Transportation.
- b. **[00:16:08]** Hugh Van Wagenen had let attendees know that they are working with Sandy Utah as well as Morgan Utah to potentially plan future Mobile Active Transportation Tours in their communities.
- **3. Public Comment [00:16:50]** Dave Iltis with Cycling Utah gave a public comment, reminding members to look into the Vision Zero Network for their communities.

**[00:20:23]** Chair, Mayor Walker stated that we would move to Item number 5, **Information:** Legislative Session on the agenda, and then come back to Item 4 due to time constraints for some attendees.

- 4. Agenda Item 5 Information: Legislative Session: [00:20:34] Mayor Walker turned the time over to Miranda Jones Cox, WFRC Government Affairs Manager, to discuss the Legislative Session. There were a record 575 passed bills and the largest State Budget in Utah's history. Miranda highlighted that there seemed to be a theme at Session being supporting Utah's Growth, and emphasizing multi-modal transportation. The legislature spent upwards of 1.6 Billion dollars towards transportation infrastructure in the coming years that included the Utah Trail Network, which supports the growth of active transportation trails, across the state. Josh Van Jura introduced himself as he will be the UDOT representative to head up the Utah Trail Network initiative.
- **5.** Agenda Item 4 **Update: Safety Trends: [00:48:10]** Hugh Van Wagenen, WFRC gave an update on Utah's year to date vulnerable user fatalities. Hugh touched on some of the programs and Grants that communities can look into to help prevent these fatalities moving forward.
- 6. Information: Transportation and Land Use Connection Awards/Davis County Project Highlight: [00:50:44] Megan Townsend, WFRC reviewed the 13 Transportation and Land Use Connection Awards for 2023, and the amount of money they received. There were 9 out of 13 projects that were focused on Active Transportation. Megan Townsend turned the time over to Bartly Mathews, Davis County Transportation Planner, who reviewed the Davis County Project and gave a brief overview of their plan to better connect the major trails in their community.
- 7. Invitation: Golden Spoke Bike Ride and Bike Month: [01:11:09] Hugh Van Wagenen shared the information for the Golden Spoke Bike Ride on Saturday May 13th, 2023, and how to register. He also shared some of the other upcoming events to celebrate Bike Month in communities throughout the Region.
- 8. Other Business [01:14:08]
  - a. RAISE Grant Submitted: Hugh Van Wagenen announced that the RAISE Grant has been submitted.
  - b. **[01:14:58]** Stephanie Tomlin, UDOT gave an overview on the TIF Active and TTIF FLM nominations which will open in May. She shared the match amounts that are required, as well as some examples of nominations that were funded in past years.
  - c. Next Meeting: June 14, 2023
- **9.** Adjournment [01:22:51] Jeff Oyler, Davis County made a motion to adjourn, Mayor Dirk Burton seconded, there was no discussion. Meeting Adjourned at 11:08am

A recording of this meeting, as well as meeting materials, may be found on the WFRC website at www.wfrc.org.